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8/23/2013 

 

 

TO:  ALL POTENTIAL BIDDERS 

 

FROM: H. Ryan Bolles 

  DSCYF – Contract Administrator 

 

SUBJECT: ADDENDUM TO REQUEST FOR PROPOSALS (RFP) – CYF13-04 Behavioral 

Health Services 

      

ADDENDUM #1 

 

The following is a list of questions and answers prepared for potential bidders: 

 

QUESTION:  Page 12 of the RFP Section VIII Insurance makes reference to a requirement for 

Workers’ Compensation insurance.  Is that required for this bid and contract?  

ANSWER:  No, DSCYF is striking this specific requirement for Workers’ Compensation 

insurance from the RFP.   

 

QUESTION:  Is an agency of one person allowed to bid?  

ANSWER:  Yes, the “no agency” language prohibits agencies from bidding to provide multiple 

people to meet the needs of the State.  An individual in private practice may bid to provide the 

services of one individual in response to this RFP provided that person is the one to perform the 

services. 

 

QUESTION:  How many hours a week is the Contract Manager expected to work?  

ANSWER:  It is anticipated that the Contract Manager contract will be for 35-40 hours each 

week year round. 

 

QUESTION:  How many hours a week are the Behavioral Health County Coordinators expected 

to work?  

ANSWER:  It is anticipated that the Behavioral Health County Coordinators contracts will be for 

35-40 hours each week year round. 

 

QUESTION:  How many hours a week are the Behavioral Health Consultants expected to work 

in the summer?  

ANSWER:  It is anticipated that the Behavioral Health Consultants contracts will be for 35-40 

hours per week year round. 

 

QUESTION:  Can a bidder propose the work of one Behavioral Health Consultant be performed 

by more than one person?  

ANSWER:  No, the work of one person must be completed by one person. 

 

 



2 

 

QUESTION:  Will the successful bidder be allowed to subcontract any of these services types?  

ANSWER:  No, the work must be performed by the bidder. 

 

All other terms and conditions remain the same. 

 

If you have any questions, please contact H. Ryan Bolles at herbert.bolles@state.de.us or 302-633-

2701 

mailto:herbert.bolles@state.de.us

